

Resume

Rohit Sharma

Email ID: rohityamu70@gmail.com, rohity58@yahoo.com

Mobile No: 9485290068

OBJECTIVE

I would like to pursue a challenging career and strive hard to acquire knowledge and achieve higher ground in the ever-growing and innovative field of Networking. My areas of expertise include System Administration, Hardware & Network Administration, and onsite technical support involving software and hardware.

PROFILE

I have five years six month of experience (IT SUPPORT) in the field of Information Technology in and area of System Administration on Windows 2K8/2K12,2K16, Windows 7,8,10 based Networks & modern Internet Technology.

Fast learner, self-motivated, applying methods, and technical updates in my day-to-day work with a high priority of attention and commitment to work.

CAREER SUMMARY:

5.6 Years

-
- **IT Administrator Neuroncredit Tech. India Pvt. Ltd(subsidiary of Advance.ai)Bangalore 22 Aug2019 to Till Date**
 - **IT Technician Avishkar Innovative Pvt. Ltd.-Bangalore 01 August 2017 to 20 July 2019**
 - **Sr.Asst. EDP NCC Limited-Bangalore(BMRCL) 16 May 2015 to 31 July 2017**
 - **IT Assistant Brahmaputra Infrastructure Ltd-Delhi 01 Oct 2013 to 9 May 2015**

Role &Responsibilities: Neuroncredit Tech. India Pvt. Ltd

▶ Installation/configuration Windows/Windows Server 2012,16, / Linux(Installation configuration , java, X11 etc, operation, and maintenance of systems hardware, software and related infrastructure.

▶ Configure the AD,DNS, DHCP, FTP, DFS,WDS,FTP, Daily Backup, Etc.

▶ Perform daily system monitoring, availability of all hardware, server resources, systems
Perform regular security monitoring to identify any possible intrusions.

▶ OS patches and upgrades on a regular basis, and upgrade administrative tools and utilities. Configure / add new services as necessary.

▶ Designing communications network for data and voice in LAN/ WAN/ Intranet. Installation, integration, configuration, and administration of networking components.

▶ Troubleshoot and maintain the network (LAN).

▶ Installation and configuration of Application and System software, Installation and configuration of Application servers and configuration of network hardware.

▶ Configured Manageable (HPE 1820) and unmanageable switches.

▶ Interconnect telephony system (IP phone integration and IP PBX, X-lite configuration).

▶ Install new software releases, system upgrades, evaluate and install patches and resolve software related problems

▶ Outlook & G-Suite Mail Configuration and management of billing (New Email ID Creation, Deletion, & create organization and mail routing).

▶ IT Inventory management, IT hardware software purchase and negotiation with vendor.

▶ PC assemble and replace the faulty hardware.

▶ Proficient in designing Rack, Network Layouts using MS Visio ,Server Rack mounting.

Role &Responsibilities: Avishkar Innovative Pvt. Ltd.-Bangalore

OS installation and maintenance ,LAN , WAN, System Administration , Installation, configuration and troubleshooting of operating systems (WinXP/Vista/win7, Win8, Win10, Linux-Centos, NetBSD). Backup management, Reporting and Recovery. Troubleshooting hardware and software problems. Troubleshooting, Window Firewall Security, Switch, Cable Crimping RJ-45 troubleshooting of desktops, laptops, Printers, scanners, workstations. Supporting customers using remote access technologies and also by visiting client sites. Window Server 2016 installation and configuration ,Activate Directory ,Domain, IIS Server, DNS,DHCP configuration ,MAC Address Binding ,IP Scope assign. Etc. Proficient in designing Rack, Network Layouts using MS Visio, Server Rack mounting. Vendor Management, Assets Management, Switch & Router configuration, Access control Administration

Role &Responsibilities: NCC Limited-(BMRCL) Bangalore

OS installation and maintenance ,LAN , WAN, System Administration , Installation, configuration and troubleshooting of operating systems (WinXP/Vista/win7, Win8, Win10, Linux-Centos, NetBSD). Backup management, Reporting and Recovery. Troubleshooting hardware and software problems. Troubleshooting, System Sharing, Window Firewall Security, Switch, Cable Crimping RJ-45 troubleshooting of desktops, laptops, Printers, scanners, workstations. Supporting customers using remote access technologies and also by visiting client sites. Window Server 2016 installation and configuration ,Active Directory ,Domain, IIS Server, DNS,DHCP configuration ,MAC Address Binding ,IP Scope assign. etc.

Responsibilities: Brahma Putra Infrastructure Ltd-Delhi

OS Installation Windows updating, Diagnostics, System Backup, End User Support, New Installations and Support, Window Firewalls / Security, Hardware Exposure, Problem identification, Maintenance, networking configuration, , System Health checking, Software updating , Microsoft Office Outlook Configuration (2007&2010), LAN , WAN, System Administration , Troubleshooting, file Sharing, Window Firewall Security, Switch, Cable Crimping RJ-45 etc. computer hardware, Hardware Troubleshooting ,replacing hardware component, assemble and Responsible for computer hardware and maintenance.

EDUCATIONAL:-

Professional Qualification:

Master of Computer Application (MCA) :- (Session: 2009-2012) from UPTU LUCKNOW with 67. %.

Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA) :-(Session: 2006-2009) from CCS University Meerut with 56 %.

Academic Qualifications:

Intermediate (10+2) (2006).U.P. Board secured with 61.6%.

High School (10th) (2004).U.P. Board secured with 52 %.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Fathers name : Mr.MurariLal Sharma
- Gender : Male
- Date of Birth : 20 feb1989
- Nationality : Indian
- Marital Status : Single
- Languages Known : Hindi ,English,
- Address : 258, 80 Feet Rd, 1st phase Girinagar, Banashankari 3rd Stage, Banashankari, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560085.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the above information is true to my knowledge and it will be supported by original documents, which would be provided when it is needed.

Date:

Place:

(Rohit Sharma)

